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From: Hilsmeier, Todd

Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 4:37 PM
To: Eudy, Michael

Cc: Foster, Rocky; Hilsmeier, Todd; STPCOL
Subject: RE: COM 17.4-1, FSAR Section 17.4S
Hello Mike,

I am ok with STP’s proposed wording to close the commitment. NRC inspections during the detailed design
and construction phases of the plants would provide ongoing confidence that the D-RAP activities (including
maintaining, revising, and updating the D-RAP list as needed) are effective and consistent with the RAP
description in the STP FSAR. Such NRC inspections would include inspection of the D-RAP ITAAC,
inspection of the initial maintenance rule program, the inspection of the plant-specific PRA under 10 CFR
50.71(h)(1), or the inspection of the quality assurance program.

Thanks,
Todd Hilsmeier

From: Eudy, Michael

Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 1:02 PM
To: Hilsmeier, Todd

Cc: Foster, Rocky

Subject: RE: COM 17.4-1, FSAR Section 17.4S

Hey Todd,

Checking back in if we can let STP know they can move forward with how they want to revise Rev 7 accordingly.
Thanks.

Mike

From: Hilsmeier, Todd

Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2011 11:07 AM
To: Eudy, Michael; Foster, Rocky

Cc: Hilsmeier, Todd

Subject: RE: COM 17.4-1, FSAR Section 17.4S

Hello Mike,

| found acceptable STP’s proposal to reword the FSAR to close the commitment. | will write a more formal
response of this conclusion later this week. | do not have a need to discuss STP’s proposal during Wednesday’s
call. Therefore, please remove this item from the telcom agenda, unless STP has something to discuss.

Thanks,
Todd

From: Eudy, Michael
Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2011 10:25 AM
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To: Hilsmeier, Todd
Subject: RE: COM 17.4-1, FSAR Section 17.4S

No problem, thanks for the update.

From: Hilsmeier, Todd

Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2011 9:13 AM
To: Eudy, Michael

Subject: RE: COM 17.4-1, FSAR Section 17.4S

Hello Mike,

| was out of the office yesterday. | will let you know by cob today if we need to discuss with STP
for the call this Wednesday.

Thanks,
Todd

From: Eudy, Michael

Sent: Monday, November 07, 2011 10:50 AM
To: Hilsmeier, Todd

Cc: Foster, Rocky

Subject: RE: COM 17.4-1, FSAR Section 17.4S

Hi Todd,

Can you let us know by c.o.b. today if you need to discuss with STP for the call this Wed ?
Thanks !

Mike

From: Hilsmeier, Todd

Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 10:20 AM
To: Eudy, Michael

Subject: RE: COM 17.4-1, FSAR Section 17.4S

Thanks Mike, I'll give it a look.

Todd

From: Eudy, Michael

Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 9:49 AM
To: Hilsmeier, Todd

Cc: STPCOL; Foster, Rocky

Subject: FW: COM 17.4-1, FSAR Section 17.4S

Todd,
Here is the STP proposal to reword the FSAR to close the commitment. Please let me
know what you think. We can discuss with them next week if you still feel the need. If

not, you could track it as a Cl for rev 7.

Let me know, thanks.



From: Chappell, Coley [mailto:ccchappel @STPEGS.COM]
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2011 5:26 PM

To: Eudy, Michael

Subject: COM 17.4-1, FSAR Section 17.4S

Mike,

The following is provided to support the discussion on COM 17.4-1 during the Open
Items call.

As presented to ACRS ABWR Subcommittee on June 21, 2011, NINA has completed the
required actions to satisfy commitment COM 17.4-1 described in FSAR Subsection
17.4S.1. To show that this commitment is completed, the last paragraph in Subsection
17.4S.1 will be deleted in its entirety.

This change will be submitted in the next revision to the COLA, Revision 7, and will be
identified in the Summary of Commitments attachment to the cover letter submitting
COLA Revision 7, with a Note to clarify the commitment status as Completed, similar
to the example shown below:

COLA Section Commitment Summary Milestone Comm
(Commitment Ty
Number)
Part 2
Section 17.4S The expert panel will complete all of the | Third quarter | Comple
(COM 17.4-1) expert panel system reviews, provide a list | of 2011 (See No
of the set of D-RAP SSCs, and have the
program elements in place to control
future activities.

Note: The results of the expert panel system reviews, completed using the
method described in FSAR Subsection 17.4S.1.4, are used to designate, at the
system level, the site specific SSCs which have been determined to be risk
significant and within the scope of the D-RAP process, and supplement the initial
list included in Appendix 19K. In general, the categorization of a system is
determined by the highest categorized system function, and the same
categorization is given to all components in the system. The expert panel may
further refine the system level categorizations at the component level, by
categorizing components based on the supported system functions and identifying
critical attributes for components determined to be safety/risk significant, using
the method described in Subsection 17.4S.1.4.

Regards,

Coley Chappell
NINA Licensing STP 3&4
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